HISTORY OF SCHOOL

The Morehead State Normal School and Teachers College in the

State of Kentucky, was established in 1892.

The school was named in honor of Mrs. P. G. White, an educator and philanthropist. It was founded by the Kentucky State Legislature on May 28, 1892, and opened its doors on September 1, 1892.

The school grew rapidly and soon became known as the "Mother of Teachers Colleges in Kentucky." It has been continuously operated since its inception and is now one of the largest and most respected institutions of its kind in the state.

LOCATION AND CLIMATE

Morehead is located in the eastern part of Kentucky, near the Ohio River. The climate is moderate, with mild winters and warm summers.

GROUND

The campus is situated on 140 acres of land, with several buildings and facilities. The main building is the Administration Building, which houses the administrative offices and classrooms.

FIELD HALL

Field Hall, named in honor of Mrs. P. G. White, is the main academic building on the campus. It is a two-story structure with a钟楼 and a clock that chimes every hour.

LARGE ENROLLMENT

The Morehead State Normal School and Teachers College had a total enrollment of 1,375 students enrolled during the school year 1908-09. This school offers courses leading to the Bachelor's degree, the Master's degree, and the Doctorate degree.

SUMMER SCHOOL

In 1907, the school opened a summer session to accommodate the large number of students who could not attend during the regular school year. The summer session continues to be an important part of the school's academic calendar.

NEW AUDITORIUM-GYMNASIUM

The new auditorium-gymnasium building, which is an addition to the campus, is a large, modern structure. The building is designed to accommodate both academic and athletic events.

The auditorium seats 1,000 people and has a state-of-the-art sound system. The gymnasium has two basketball courts and a weight room.

The building is a symbol of the school's commitment to providing a comprehensive education for its students.

On the ground floor, the gymnasium is used for physical education classes, while the second floor is used for academic classes. The third floor is used for administrative offices.

The building is a testament to the school's dedication to excellence in education and provides a state-of-the-art facility for its students and faculty.